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IN THE HIGH COURT OF GUJARAT AT AHMEDABAD

SPECIAL CIVIL APPLICATION No. 7050 of 1997

For Approval and Signature: 

HONOURABLE MR.JUSTICE M.C.PATEL 

========================================================= 

1 Whether Reporters of Local Papers may be allowed 
to see the judgment ?

2 To be referred to the Reporter or not ?

3 Whether their Lordships wish to see the fair copy 
of the judgment ?

4

Whether this case involves a substantial question 
of law as to the interpretation of the 
constitution of India, 1950 or any order made 
thereunder ?

5 Whether it is to be circulated to the civil judge 
?

========================================================= 
DAFTARI OVERSEAS AGENCIES - Petitioner(s)

Versus
STATE OF GUJARAT & 1 - Respondent(s)

========================================================= 
Appearance :

NOTICE UNSERVED for Petitioner(s) : 1,
MS FALGUNI PATEL, AGP for Respondent(s) : 1 - 2.
========================================================= 

CORAM : HONOURABLE MR.JUSTICE M.C.PATEL

Date : 30/06/2006 

ORAL JUDGMENT 

On  elevation  of  the  learned  counsel  for  the 

petitioner  as  a  Judge  of  this  court,  notice  was 

issued to the petitioner.  However, the endorsement 

on the Board shows that the notice came back unserved 
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as  the  petitioner's  office  had  been  shifted  to 

another place.

2. The petition pertains to the non-acceptance of 

the petitioner's tender submitted in response to the 

advertisement dated 15th May, 1997 inviting emergency 

tenders for the supply of kits for Rapid Detection of 

HCV  Antibodies  in  human  Sera.   The  petition, 

obviously, has become infructuous by efflux of time 

and none of the reliefs prayed for in this petition 

can  be  granted  now.   The  petition  is  disposed  of 

accordingly.  Rule discharged.

( M.C. Patel, J. )
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